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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 12, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JERRY JONES 

FROM: JIM CONNOR 

The following notation was received in the President's Outbox: 

"Put on active State Dinner List 
---- Eugene Beesley -Indiana 
Eli Lilly Co -- better check 
spelling of name" 

Please follow-up with appropriate action. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

Correct name is: 
Mr. Eugene Beesley 
Director - Eli Lilly Company 
740 South Alabama Street 
Indiana polis , Indiana 46 2 06 

Home Address: 
6099 Sunset Lane 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46208 

• 



- ·!-.·.··({&' 
j!(o . 

- - - - --- -- -- 1----- -
I 

-- I 

I 

{)4 ---- ...... . 

--·--- -- -----------

-- ------- ----------- -~ ---- - ------------ ----- -··- -----------

i 
------ ----------

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Don Rumsfeld -

The attached was received in the 

President's outbox: 

The correct information is: 

Mr. Eugene Beesley 
Director - Eli Lilly Company 
740 South Alabama Street 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46206 

Home Address:/ 

6099 Sunset Lane 
Indianapolis/ Indiana 46208 
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Jim Connor 


